

Murtra Griso, Damian

Miami, Florida • (786) 516 1945
damurtra@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/damian-murtra-griso/

Professional summary

Fifteen years of experience in project controls, risk analysis, and project portfolio management. Saved the company \$6MM cost and improved planning accuracy by 20% by transforming the project management model (people, systems, and processes). Achieved outstanding results after managing the investment plan which led to the responsibility of the Project Portfolio Management position.

Fluent in English and Spanish. L2S Visa.

Project controls management
Transformation

Data Model defining expertise
Microsoft Office / BI / ERP

Critical thinker
Facilitator

Career experience

Red Eléctrica de España – Spain, 2007 - 2022

Project Portfolio Manager • 2018 - 2022

Responsible for prioritizing, launching, monitoring, and reporting the project portfolio, across the operation, engineering, and construction areas. Collaborated with GM, area managers, and governmental and regulatory commissions.

- **Exceeded portfolio success by 20%** after enhancing the effectiveness of the projects.
- **Launched the \$7BB** governmental transmission grid plan which involved **800 projects**. Achievement recognized by company CEO and operation directors.

Transformation Office Manager • 2015 - 2018

Responsible for the definition, development, implementation, mentoring, and oversight of processes, procedures, and information tools to ensure the quality of the project management functions.

- **Saved the company \$6MM** and improved **planning accuracy by 20%** by transforming the project management model (people, systems, and processes).
- **Led the transformation** of the company's project management to a model based on international standards (ISO 21500, PMI), designing, and implementing business processes, procedures, and information systems.
- Identified the organizational needs for project and portfolio management which led to the creation of two new departments.
- Improved the project planning efficiency by **20% with the creation of new applications for planning, monitoring project costs and scheduling**.

Project Portfolio Analyst • 2012 - 2015

Responsible for producing the long-term investment plan, monitoring, and reporting its performance.

- **Designed, developed, and implemented** the informational and **analytical model** used to monitor

and report to internal and public stakeholders.

- Provided **analysis** of overall project portfolio performance.
- **Created** the **model to estimate** project resources and costs based on the scope.

Project Controls Analyst • 2007 - 2012

Responsible for the **support of the Project Manager** in coordination and the processes of initiating, planning, implementing, controlling, and closing. Performing all aspects of **planning/scheduling, and cost analysis**.

Developed complex 70 transmission projects involving multi-million dollars across multiple years.

- Spain-France interconnection (Santa Llogaia-Baixas), 60 km, subterranean, 400 kV.
- Cataluña (Sentmenat-Santa Llogaia), 170 km, 7 new/improved substations, 400/220 kV.
- Aragón-Valencia (Mezquita-Mudejar), 160 km, 4 new/improved substations, 400 kV.

Education

certificacionpm®, 2021,

Project manager technical course

IESE Business School, 2017,

Postgraduate Degree: Executive development program

International Institute of Social Studies (ISS) of Erasmus University Rotterdam, 2005-2006

Master's Degree: Development Studies: International Political Economy and Development

Autonomous University of Barcelona, 2002-2004

University Degree: Economy